

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 12-
:
:
v. : 18 U.S.C. § 922(i),
: 18 U.S.C. § 2,
CEDRIC K. REDDICK : 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1), and
: 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)
:
: INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open Court prosecution by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

On or about March 7, 2012, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

CEDRIC K. REDDICK,

did transport and ship in interstate and foreign commerce stolen firearms, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the firearms were stolen, namely:

- 1) Armscor model 200 .38 caliber revolver, serial no. AP1283927;
- 2) HS Product model XDM 9 mm pistol, serial no. MG823303;
- 3) Walther model PPS 9 mm pistol, serial no. AE6615;
- 4) Walther model PPK/S .380 caliber pistol, serial no. 3695BAP;
- 5) Bersa model Thunder .40 caliber pistol, serial no. B18000;
- 6) Bersa model Thunder 9 mm pistol, serial no. B67770;
- 7) Bersa model Thunder .380 caliber pistol, serial no. B25855;

- 8) Bersa model Thunder .380 caliber pistol, serial no. C23168;
- 9) SCCY Industries model CPX-1 9 mm pistol, serial no. 032698;
- 10) Ruger model LC9 9 mm pistol, serial no. 321-17318;
- 11) Iberia Friearms model JCP40 .40 caliber pistol, serial no. X7154338;
- 12) Haskell model JHP45 .45 caliber pistol serial no. X4195051;
- 13) German Sports Guns model GSG-5P .22 caliber pistol, serial no. A298296;
- 14) German Sports Guns model GSG-5P .22 caliber pistol, serial no. A299305;
- 15) Bushmaster Firearms model XM15-E2S .223 rifle, serial no. BFI659706;
- 16) Bushmaster Firearms model XM15-E2S .223 rifle, serial no. L519747;
- 17) DPMS Inc. model A15 .223 rifle, serial no. F222389;
- 18) Bushmaster Firearms model XM15-E2S .223 rifle, serial no. LBM00191;
- 19) Smith & Wesson model M&P 15 Sport 5.56 mm rifle, serial no. SN41093;
- 20) Weihrauch, Hermann model EA/R .38 caliber pistol, serial no. 1087436;
- 21) Plumcrazy Firearms model C15 5.56 mm rifle, serial no. RM14116; and
- 22) Mossberg model 500 12 gauge shotgun, serial no. T995244.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(i) and Section 2.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The allegations contained on pages one and two of this Information are incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(i) and 2, set forth in on pages one and two of this Information, the defendant,

CEDRIC K. REDDICK,

shall forfeit to the United States any firearm involved in or used in the commission of those offenses, namely:

- 1) Armscor model 200 .38 caliber revolver, serial no. AP1283927;
- 2) HS Product model XDM 9 mm pistol, serial no. MG823303;
- 3) Walther model PPS 9 mm pistol, serial no. AE6615;
- 4) Walther model PPK/S .380 caliber pistol, serial no. 3695BAP;
- 5) Bersa model Thunder .40 caliber pistol, serial no. B18000;
- 6) Bersa model Thunder 9 mm pistol, serial no. B67770;
- 7) Bersa model Thunder .380 caliber pistol, serial no. B25855;
- 8) Bersa model Thunder .380 caliber pistol, serial no. C23168;
- 9) SCCY Industries model CPX-1 9 mm pistol, serial no. 032698;

- 10) Ruger model LC9 9 mm pistol, serial no. 321-17318;
- 11) Iberia Friearms model JCP40 .40 caliber pistol, serial no. X7154338;
- 12) Haskell model JHP45 .45 caliber pistol serial no. X4195051;
- 13) German Sports Guns model GSG-5P .22 caliber pistol, serial no. A298296;
- 14) German Sports Guns model GSG-5P .22 caliber pistol, serial no. A299305;
- 15) Bushmaster Firearms model XM15-E2S .223 rifle, serial no. BFI659706;
- 16) Bushmaster Firearms model XM15-E2S .223 rifle, serial no. L519747;
- 17) DPMS Inc. model A15 .223 rifle, serial no. F222389;
- 18) Bushmaster Firearms model XM15-E2S .223 rifle, serial no. LBM00191;
- 19) Smith & Wesson model M&P 15 Sport 5.56 mm rifle, serial no. SN41093;
- 20) Weihrauch, Hermann model EA/R .38 caliber pistol, serial no. 1087436;
- 21) Plumcrazy Firearms model C15 5.56 mm rifle, serial no. RM14116; and
- 22) Mossberg model 500 12 gauge shotgun, serial no. T995244.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).



PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 12-

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CEDRIC K. REDDICK

INFORMATION FOR

18 U.S.C. § 922(i),
18 U.S.C. § 2,
18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1), and
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

PAUL J. FISHMAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

José R. Almonte
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
973-645-2883
